From: Ludmilla lyavoo <Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 August 2018 17:48

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries

Cc: Trishna Kerai; Lorraine Cordell

Subject: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell- EOOED049 Extremely Urgent hearing listed on 9th August
2018, 10am

Attachments: letter to ECC 07.08.2018.pdf; Application Notice LBE v Cordell 07082018 2.pdf; Section 10 -

Continuation Sheet.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10.7.2018.pdf;
Application Notice LBE v Cordell 07082018 2.pdf; Section 10 -Continuation Sheet.pdf; Letter to ECC
attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10.7.2018.pdf; Application Notice LBE v Cordell 07082018
2.pdf; Section 10 -Continuation Sheet.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report
10.7.2018.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs

Re: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell- EOOED049

Please find attached a copy of our correspondence with an application notice. We would like the application notice to be dealt

with by DJ Dias at the hearing on Thursday gth August 2018, 10am and we hope that it can be processed and placed on the
Court’s file as a matter of urgency.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
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